From: Lavell, Rachel <rachel.lavell@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> on behalf of GL-HCORNERMCENQ <gl-
hcornermceng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 February 2015 09:32
To: '‘Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 27 February 2015 16:30

To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell

Re: Attention of Flo

Hi Flo

| have been trying to court the court all day today to see if there is any update i did call on Monday and was told there should be
information by the end of the week, but have not heard anything as of yet.

Could you please give me an update?

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 13 February 2015 13:50

To: 'GL-HCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell

Re: Attention of Flo

Thank you for taking the time to talk to me today about my son Simon Cordell DOB: 26/01/1981

As said on the Phone | am still having problems getting my recorded corrected on the PNC database, | will need a letter to confirm the
court has done the checks on the records | have asked to be checked and that there is in fact no register in the courts file for some of

the cases.

As said on the phone my son is also due to appeal in your court on the 10/03/2015 if | could get the information needed in a letter by
this date | would be most grateful. as the print out that was given to me by Benedicta is not enough.

There were dates that did not have any register at the court when they were checked before by Benedicta.

I have included some new dates as | believe it would be your court that deals with these also. | am sorry that you will need to do a lot of
work again to deal with this. Please also see attached document from Benedicta she put stars by the ones which was not in the
register of the court.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell



HAME: CORDELL, SIMON PAUL BNCID: 97/99378v

CONVICTION(S)
1. 06/ 0887 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES

1. TAKING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT RO SEPARATE PEHALTY

ON 24/01/97 (PLEA:NOT ENOWN) CO8TS 25.00

THEFT ACT 1968 &.12(1}) SUPERVISION ORDER 24 MWTHS
** QFFERCE COMMITTED OH BAIL =+
2. USING VEHICLE WHILE UNINSURED DISQUALIFICATION FROM

oM 24,/01/97 (PLEA:NOT ENOWN] DRIVING 12 MTHS

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 & .143(2)
** OFFENCE COMMITTED ON BAIL =w

3. DRIVING OTHERWISE THAN IN ACCORDANCE DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
WITH A LICENCE RO SEPARATE PEHALTY
ON 24701797 (PLEA:NOT ENOWH)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1%88 =.87(1)

#* QOFFENCE COMMITTED ON BAIL #w

2. 13/11/97 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. THEFT OF VEHICLE 5 COMMUNITY SERVICE ORDER 1480
ON 24/04/97 (PLER:HOT KHOWN HES
THEFT ACT 1968 8.1 COMPENSATION 100.00
** OFFENCE COMMITTED ON BATIL =% "
2. USIHNG VEHICLE WHILE UNINSURED HO SEFARATE FENALTY
O 24/04/97 (PLER:NOT KMOWHN) DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 8.143{2)
*=* QOQFFENCE COMMITTED ON BATL =+

3. DRIVING OTHERWISE THAM IN ACCORDANCE HO SEPARATE FPENALTY
WITH A LICEMCE (2 TIC'S) DRIVING LICEMCE ENDORSED
ON 24/04/97 (PLER:ROT KNOWH)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 5.87(1)

** OFFENCE COMMITTED ON BAIL *+

3. 13/10/97 ERFIELD JUVENILE
1. BURGLARY W/I TO STEAL - DWELLING COMMUNITY SERVICE ORDER 180
O 22/05/97 (PLEA:ROT KNOWN) HRS
THEFT ACT 1368 &.9(1) {a) COMPENSATION 400.00

** OQOFFENCE COMMITTED ON BAIL *w

. 2. BURGLARY AND THEFT - NON-DWELLING COMMUNLTY SERVICE ORDER 180
OF 11/02/97 - 12/02/597 (PLEA:NOT ENOWN)} HRS
THEFT ACT 1968 =.9(1) (b)
** QFFENCE COMMITTED ON DAIL **



HAME: CORDELL, SIMON PAUL FHCID: 97/339378V

a. 20/08/98 ENFIELD JUVENILE

1. USING THREATENIHG, ABUSIVE OR FINE 25.00
INSULTING WORDS OR BEHAVIOUR LIKELY TO
CALUSE DISTRESS . .
QM 2LS0%/97 (PLEARGUILTY)

PUBLIC ORDER ACT 1986 s.5{l}{a)

5. 20705/ 98 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
' 1. BURGLARY AND THEFT - HON = DWELLING g YOUNG OFFENDERS IMNSTITUTION
OH 03/01/98 (PLEA:NOT KHOWH) 6 MTHS AT FELTHAM

THEFT ACT 1968 a.3(1) {b}

6. . 20/08/98 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED DISQUALIFICATION FROM
O 170897 (FLEA:NOT XKNOWN} DRIVING 3 YRS
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 &.103 {1} (b) DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
2. HO IHSURANCE RO SEPARATE PEMALTY

of 17/09/97 [(PLEA:NOT KNOWN] DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 =.143{2) . ;

T. 20/05/98 ENFIELD JUVENILE
1. DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED DISQUALIFICATION FROM
oM 03/11/97 (PLEA:NOT ENOWHN} DRIVING 3 YRS
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 a.103{1l) (k&)
2., HO INSURANCE DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
ON 03/11/9%7 (PLEMRINOT ENOWH} i MO SEFARATE PENALTY

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 =.143{2)

8. z0/05,/98 ENFIELD MAGLSTRATES -
L. DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED DISQUALIFICATION FROM
OM 04/04/98 (PLEA:NOT EMOWH) ORIVIKG 3 YRS
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1968 8,103 (1) (k)
2. RO INSURANCE DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
ON 04/04/98 (PLEA:NOT EMOWR} ° HO BEPARATE PENALTY

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 19B8 m.143({2)

9. 21/08/98 ENFIELD JUVENILE
1. ROBBERY : YOUNG OFFEMDERS INSTITUTION
o 17/01/97 (PLEA:NOT EMNOWH) & MTHS

THEFT ACT 1968 8.8



HAME: CORDELL, SIMON PAUL BNCID: 97/93378V

i0. 10/06/98 ENFIELD JUVENILE
1. COMMON ASSAULT FINE 50.00
ON 10/01/98 (PLEA:NOT XKNOWN) COMPENSATION 50.00

CRIMIMAL JUSTICE ACT 1988 8.39

11. 18/06/98 HARINGEY JUVENILE
1. BURGLARY AND THEFT - HOM-DWELLING TOUNG OFFENDERS IRSTITUTION
o 28/01/98 (PLEA:NOT KNOWN) 2 MTHS

THEFT RCT 1968 s.9(1) {b)
=% OFFENCE COMMITTED ON BAIL w+

ia. 13f08/98 WOOD GREEN CROWH
1. BURGLARY W/I TO STEAL - DWELLING SUPERVISION ORDER 12 MTHS
oM 10/05/98 (PLEAR:GUILTY) (T9B0434-2)

THEFT ACT 1968 a.%(1) {(a)

1a. 26/ 08/ 98 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED SUPERVISION ORDER
oW 23/02/98 (PLER:GUILTY) DISQUALIFICATION FROM
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 8.103(1) (b) DRIVING 18 MTHS
| DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
2. USING VEHICLE WHILE UNINSURED HO SEPARATE PENALTY
oM 23/02/98 (PLEA:QUILTY) DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 8.143(2)
3. HANDLING STOLEN GOODS (RECEIVING) SUPERVISION ORDER
oW 23/02/98 (PLEA:QUILTY)
THEFT ACT 1968 2.12(1} "
4. DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED SUFERVISION ORDER
ON 23/02/98 (PLEA:GUILTY) DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 5.103(1) (b)
5. USING VEHICLE WHILE UNINSURED MO SEPARATE FEMALTY
-ON 23/02/98 (PLEA:QUILTY) DRIVING LICENCE ERDORSED

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1588 m.143(2)

14. 04/1L/98 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED . ATTEMDANCE CENTRE 24 HRS
oM 1910/98 (PLEA:NOT KNOWN) . CDRIVING LICEMCE ENDORSED
[ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1972 #.98(b}
2. MO INSURANCE KO SEPARATE PEHALTY
O 19/10/98 (PLER:NOT KENOWH) DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED &

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 =.143 (2} FENALTY POINTS



HAME: OQORDELL, SIMON PAUL PHCID: 97/99378V

15, 18/11/98 ENFIELD JUVENILE

1. . DRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED ) IMFRISONMENT 5 MTHS
oM 12/11/98 (PLER:HOT KNOWM) 4
- ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 &.103 (1) (b}
*« OFFENCE COMMITTED ON BAIL *+*

2. DANGERQUE DRIVIMG IMPRISONMENT 5 MTHS
0N 12/L1/98 (PLEA:NOT KNOWN)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 =.2

#% QOFFENCE OOMMITTED ON BAIL *%

3. RO INSURANCE ' RO SEFARATE FENALTY
oM 12/11/98 ([PLEA:ROT KROWN)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 5.143(2)

** QFFENCE COMMITTED OM BAIL w®

16. :L"‘-f.l"ﬂﬁ.l"ﬁi ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. HANDLIMNG ¥ FROBATION CORDER 24 MTHS
oM 14/04/99 (PLEA:GUILTY} CURFEW CRDER 3 MTHS 7PM-7AM
THEFT ACT 1968 5.22 SATURDAY AND SUNDAY
COBTS 40.00
17. o5/08/00 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. USE DISCRDERLY BEHAVIOUR OR COMDITIONAL DISCHARGE 12
THREATERING/ABUSIVE/INSULTING WORDS MTHS
LIKELY, TO CAUSE HARRSSMENT ALARM OR COSTE 40.00
DISTRESS
ON 02/02/00 (FPLEA:NOT GUILTY)
PUBLIC ORDER ACT 1986 s.5(1) {a}
** QFFENCE COMMITTED OM BAIL &«
18. 07/07/00 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. CRIVING WHILST DISQUALIFIED DRIVING LICENCE BNDORSED
ON 22/10/99 (PLEA:GUILTY) CURFEW ORDER 3 MTHS AT 23
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 8.103(1) [b) BYRON TERRACE, HERTFORD
RD, LNDH, K3
DG, BAM- BPM, MON - BTN { INC)
2. THEFT FROM VEHICLE COMPENSATION 50.00
oM 24/09/99 [(PLEA:NOT GUILTY) CURFEW ORDER 3 MTHS AT 23
THEFT ACT 1968 8.1 BYRON TERRACE, HERTFORD

RD, LWDH, N¥
TDG . BAM- BPM, MON - 51N



HMME: CORDELL, SIMON PAUL FRCID: 97/39378V

15. os/o01/01 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES

1. POSSESSING CONTROLLED DRUG - CLASS B -  CONDITIOMAL DiSCHARGR 12

CRNMABIS MTHS
ON 07/12/00 (PLEA:NOT XROWH] FORFEITURE/CORFISCATION
MISUSE OF DRUGS ACT 1971 =2.5(2) ORDER FOR DRUGS
20. 22/05/01 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. ASSAULT A CONSTABLE CURFEW ORDER 4 MWTHS
oW 21/07/00 (PLEA:GUILTY) COSTS 55.00
POLICE RCT 1996 8.8%(1) COMPENSATION 100.00

2. USING THREARTENING, RBUSIVE, INSULTING CURFEW ORDER 4 MTHS
WORDS OR BEHAVIOUR W/I TO CAUSE FEAR
COR FROVOCATION OF VIOLENCE
OF 21/07/00 (PLER:GUILTY}
FUBLIC ORDER ACT 1286 s.4(1} {a)

1. 1zfomfoz ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. DESTROY OR DAMAGE PROPERTY (VALUE OF FIKE 200.00 !
DAMAGE #5000 OR LESS - OFFENCE AGAINST  COSTS 200.00 .
CRIMIMAL DRMAGE ACT 1971 ONLY) COMPEMSATION 80.00

ON 10/11/01 (PLEA:NOT XHOWN)
CRIMIMAL DAMAGE ACT 1571 s.1(1)

2. 24/04/03 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. POSSESSION OF A CLASS B DRUG - KD SEPARATE PEMALTY
CANNABIS RESIN FORFEITURE/CONFISCATION OF
oN 02/11/02 (PLEA:NOT KNOWN) CRRNABIS

MISUSE OF DRUGS ACT 1971 8.5(2)

23, 24/04/03 ENFIELD MAGLSTRATES

1. TAKING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT IMPRISONMENT & MTHS
o 17/06/02 (PLEA:ROT KNOWN)
THEFT ACT 1568 8.12(1)

2, WUSING VEHICLE WHILE UNINSURED HO SEPARRTE PEHALTY
oW 17/06/02 (PLEA:NOT KROWN) DISQUALIFICATION FROM
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 85.143(2) DRIVING 12 MTHS

VARIED OM APPEAL 25/07/03
DISQUAL REDUCED PROM 12 -
MONTHS TO 3 MONTHS

DRIVING LICENCE ENDORSED

3. DRIVING WITHOUT REASCHNABLE KO SEPARATE PENALTY
CONSIDERATION DISQUALIFICATION FROM
ON 17/06/02 (PLEA:NOT ENOWN) DRIVING 12 MTHS
ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1988 8.3 . VARIED ON APPEAL 25/07/03
HAME: CORDELL, SIMON PRUL FRCID: 97799378V
24/04/03 ENFIELD MARGISTRATES (COMT.)

DRIVING WITHOUT REASOMABLEs ([COMT.)

REDUCED FROM 12 MONTHS TO 3
MONTHS
CRIVING LICEHRCE ENDCRSED

24, 21/08/03 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES
1. . USE DISORDERLY BEHMAVIOUR OR CONDITIONAL DISCHARGE 24
. THREATENING/ABUSIVE/INSULTING WORDS MTHE EQ - 03005905M
LIKELY TO CAUSE HARASSMENT ALRRM OR
DISTRESS

ON 02/04/03 (PLEA:GUILTY)
FUBLIC ORDER ACT 1586 ».5(1) (a}

25, 05702707 ERFIELD MAGISTRATES

1. OBSTRUCTING POWERS OF SEARCH FOR DRUGH CONDITIOMAL DISCHARGE 24
ON 15/07/06  {PLEA:GUILTY) MTHS
MISUSE OF DRUGS ACT 1571 s8.23 COSTE 50.00



28.  1s/10/08 WOOD GREEN CROWN

1. THEFT COMMIRMITY ORDER 12 MTHS
ON 25/07/08 (PLEA:GUILTY) T20080721-1
THEFT ACT 1963 5.1 SUPERVISION REQUIREMENT
*+ OFFENCE COMMITTED ON BRIL +#+ EROGRAMME REQUIREMENT
29.  0e/03f08 ENFIELD MAGISTRATES

1. POSSESS A CONTROLLED DEUG - CLASS B -  FINE 65.00 - CHO900610378
CENNAEIS RESIN FORFEITURE AND DESTRUCTION
0N 19/02/05 (PLEA:GUILTY) OF CANMAEIS RESIN
MISUSE OF DRUGS ACT 1971 s.5(2)+sch.4  COSTS 40.00
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